
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

FETE LOUNGE - TENS 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

10.30 am 
Thursday 

27 October 2016 
Council Chamber - 

Town Hall 

 
 
Members 3: Quorum 2 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Dilip Patel (Chairman) 
Frederick Thompson  
John Wood 
 

 
 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
James Goodwin 01708 432432 

email: james.goodwin@onesource.co.uk 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee, 27 October 2016 

 
 

 

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London 
Borough of Havering 
 
Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet, 
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law. 
 
Reporting means:- 
 

 filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting; 

 using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at 
a meeting as it takes place or later; or 

 reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so 
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the 
person is not present. 

 
Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary 
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted. 
 
Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076 
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable 
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from 
which to be able to report effectively. 
 
Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and 
walking around could distract from the business in hand. 
 



Licensing Sub-Committee, 27 October 2016 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 

MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) – receive 

 
 

2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS  

 
 Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting. 
  
Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the consideration of the 

matter. 

 
 

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT  

 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 
 

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
 

5 FETE LOUNGE, 6 STATION PARADE, UPMINSTER - APPLICATION FOR 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (Pages 7 - 76) 

 
 Application for Temporary Event Notices for the Fete Lounge, 6 Station Road, 

Upminster. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Andrew Beesley 

Committee Administration Manager 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

29 October 2016  
 

Subject Heading: 
 
 

Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing 
Act 2003 

 
Report Author and contact details: 
 
 

James Goodwin 01708 432432 
e-mail: james.goodwin@havering.gov.uk 
 

 
PROCEDURE FOR THE HEARING: LICENSING ACT 2003 (TEMPORARY 
EVENT NOTICE) 
 
This is a hearing to consider an application for a temporary events notice under 
section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application 
now under consideration.  
 
Members are advised that, when considering an application, the following options 
are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part 3, section 35, 
paragraphs 3 and 4: 
 
"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must 
 
(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and 
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is 
unnecessary, and 
 
(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   
 
The steps are: 
a) modify the conditions of the licence 
b) reject the whole or part of the application 
 
and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is 
altered or omitted or any new condition is added." 
 
The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required, 
the application must be granted. 
 
Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the 
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application 
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and 
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing). 
  

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 
 
 
1. Membership of the Sub-Committee: 
 
1.1 The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee, 

with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the 
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum 
of two. 

 
1.2 A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing an 

application where he or she: 
1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the 

previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services 
Committee; or 

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to 
the application, are located; or 

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the 
application or;  

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application. 
 
2. Roles of other participants: 
 
2.1 The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor 

is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions. 
 

2.2 The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the 
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient 
administration 

 
3. Chairman’s Briefing meeting: 
 
3.1 Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the Legal 

Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is required of 
any issues contained in the application or any representation. 

 
3.2 During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or 

discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or 
representations. 

 
4. Location and facilities: 
 
4.1 All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise 

directed.  
 
4.2 Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is 

given at least five working days before the hearing. 
 
  

Page 2



 
 
 
 
 
5. Notification of attendance: 
 
5.1 The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the 

parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent). 
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on 
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested 
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their 
attendance. 

 
6. Procedural matters: 
 
6.1 Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have 
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been granted or 
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a 
party in the capacity as a representative of the party. 

 
6.2 Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-

Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will 
normally be as follows: 
 
Introduction of the application: 
 
The Licensing officer will outline: 

 details of the application and relevant representations received from the 
parties; 

 relevant legislation ; 

 relevant Licensing Policy; and 

 the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination. 
 
Documentary evidence: 
 

 Documentary or other information in support of applications, 
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this 
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account 
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent 
to its submission.  Permission to have this information included in the 
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any 
oral submissions have been made. 

 

 Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who 
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and 
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the 
witness’s full name and occupation. 

  

Page 3



 
 

 
Representations: 
 

 The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their 
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any 
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party 
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the 
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf. 

 

 This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally 
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute 
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee 
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that 
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious. 

 

 Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any 
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s 
question will not be taken into account in determining the length of time 
available to the party in question to make their representation. 

 
The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the 
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of: 

 the Chief Officer of Police; 

 the Fire Authority; 

 the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority; 

 the Local Planning Authority; 

 the Local environmental Health Authority; 

 the Local Weights and Measures Authority; 

 the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm; 

 a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and 

 any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the 
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the 
Sub-Committee; 

 the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or 
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee. 

 
At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied. 

 
Cross-Examination: 

 
Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at 
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This 
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination.  The 
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to 
assist it in considering the representations or application.  

  

Page 4



 
 
 
 

Relevance: 
 
Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications, 
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it 
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The 
licensing objectives are: 

The prevention of crime and disorder; 

Public safety; 

The prevention of public nuisance; and  

The protection of children from harm. 
 
7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing: 
 
7.1 If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the 

hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn 
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is 
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the 
application, representation or notice submitted by that party. 

 
8. Adjournments and extension of time: 
 
8.1 The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a 

notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time 
limits in the following specific applications: 

 

 Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice 
of the closure order. 

 
9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing: 
 
9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private 

accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to 
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in 
any decision making of the Sub-Committee. 

 
9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its 

decision at the end of the hearing. 
 
9.3 Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not 

required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working 
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required. 

  

Page 5



 
 
 
10.  Power to exclude people from hearing: 
 
10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the 

Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any 
person assisting or representing a party where: 

 it  considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding 
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or 

 that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party 
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to 
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any 
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they 
not been required to leave the hearing. 

 
 
11.  Recording of proceedings: 
 
11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from 

the date of the determination of the hearing. 
 
12.  Power to vary procedure: 
 
12.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out 

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to 
consider an application, notice or representation. 

 
 

 
 

Page 6



 

  

LICENSING  
SUB-COMMITTEE
27 October 2016 

REPORT
 

 
Subject heading: 
 
 

Fete Lounge 
6 Station Road, Upminster, RM14 2UB 
Temporary Event Notice 

Report author and contact details: 
  
 

Mr Campbell, Licensing Officer 
5th floor Mercury House 
licensing@havering.gov.uk 
01708 432766 

 

This application for six (6) Temporary Event Notices (TEN) is made by GT 
Licensing Consultants on behalf of Noreen Jafferkhan under section 100 of the 
Licensing Act 2003.  The application was received by Havering’s Licensing 
Authority on Wednesday 5th October 2016. 
 

Geographical description of the area and description of the building 
The premises is situated on the east side of Station Road Upminster at the junction with 
St Marys Lane, it is a single unit venue in a terrace of premises which are shops or 
businesses on the ground floor with residential premises above.   
 
The premises are situated about 280 metres south of Upminster rail and underground 
station and is at the central crossroad in Upminster, the area is a busy road junction 
with a good bus service which connects Upminster to the rest of the borough and 
beyond. 
 
A map of the area is attached. 
 

Fete Lounge Ltd currently holds a Premises Licence (number 17687) for the venue 
under the Licensing Act 2003 with Noreen Jafferkhan as the Designated Premises 
Supervisor  
 
This licence permits  
Supply of Alcohol, Recorded Music – Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 23:00 
With  
Opening times of the premises – Monday to Sunday – 10:00 to 23:30 
a copy of the premises licence is attached to this report 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



 
 
 
 
Details of the application – Temporary Event Notices  
The police and local authority exercising environmental health functions may intervene 
on the grounds of any of the 4 licensing objectives (the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children 
from harm) to prevent the occurrence of an event at which permitted temporary 
activities are to take place or to agree a modification of the arrangements for such an 
event. 
They must submit a representation to the Licensing Authority within 3 working days of 
the application being received. 
 
The six TEN applications were made on Wednesday 5th October 2016 between 11:49 
and 12:40.   
The representation made by David Cant on behalf of the Environmental Protection 
Team was received by the Licensing Authority on Monday 10th October 2016 at 09:37.  
This was within the three working day period 
 
A Temporary Event Notice  

 Can last up to 168 hours (7 days) 
 A premises is permitted up to 15 TENs per calendar year 
 A premises are permitted up to 21 days of TENs per year (a TEN from 23:00 to 

01:00 the following day is counted as 2 days) 
 There must be 24 hours between TENs at a premises 

 
Full guidance on TENs can be found at 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/temporary-event-notice-guidance-
notes/temporary-event-notice-guidance-notes  
 
The applications for TENs aim to increase the types of licensable activity and extend the 
hours. 
 
The six tens are all for these activities 

 Sale of alcohol by retail 
 The provision of regulated entertainment 
 The provision of late night refreshment 

 
TEN number 18427 is for –  
Saturday 29/10/2016 – 23:00 to 23:59 
 
TEN number 18428 is for –  
Saturday 05/11/2016 – 23:00 to 23:59 
 
TEN number 18429 is for –  
Saturday 26/11/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 27/11/16) 
 

Page 8



 
 
 
TEN number 18430 is for –  
Monday 12/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 13/12/16) 
Tuesday 13/12/16 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 14/12/16) 
Wednesday 14/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 15/12/16) 
Thursday 15/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 16/12/16) 
Friday 16/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 17/12/16) 
Saturday 17/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 18/12/16) 
Sunday 18/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 19/12/16) 
 
TEN number 18431 is for –  
Tuesday 20/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 21/12/16) 
Wednesday 21/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 22/12/16) 
Thursday 22/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 23/12/16) 
Friday 23/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 24/12/16) 
Saturday 24/12/2016 – 23:00 to 02:00 (on Christmas Day Sunday 25/12/2016) 
 
TEN number 18432 is for –  
Wednesday 28/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 29/12/16) 
Thursday 29/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 30/12/16) 
Friday 30/12/2016 – 23:00 to 01:00 (on 31/12/16) 
New Year’s Eve Saturday 31/12/2016 – 23:00 to 02:00 (on New Year’s Day Sunday 
01/01/17) 
New Year’s Day Sunday 01/01/2017 – 23:00 to 00:00 (midnight) 
 
The TENs applied for amount to  
6 of the 15 permitted in 2016 and 1 of the 15 permitted in 2017 
21 days of the 21 permitted in 2016 and 1 day of the 21 permitted in 2017 
Each application is within the 168 hours permitted 
There are 24 hours gap between TENs 
 

Page 9



 

Page 10



LAPR12 
Misc. Act.017678/PJJ06125 

 
 
 
 
 

Part A 

Premises licence number 17678 

Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises 
The Fête Lounge 

6 Station Road, Upminster RM14 2UB 
 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 

Not applicable 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 

Supply of Alcohol, Recorded Music 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 

Monday to Sunday – 11:00 to 23:00 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
 

Monday to Sunday – 10:00 to 23:30 
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 
 

On supplies only 
 

 

Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence 

The Fête Lounge Ltd 
6 Station Road, Upminster RM14 2UB 

07958 410771 / njafferkhan@fetelounge.com 
 

Registered number of holder 
09527651 

 

1 of 6 
 

Page 11



 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Ms Nooreen Jafferkhan 
3 Heideck Gardens, Hutton, Brentwood CM13 2UA 

07958 410771 
 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 
 

PSL861 – Brentwood Borough Council 
 

Mandatory conditions 
 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence;  
(a) at a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the 
Premises Licence, or  
(b) at a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a 
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.  

 

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made or 
authorised by a person who holds a Personal Licence. 

 

3.   (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 
the premises. 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose 
of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 
(a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage, individuals to— 

(i) Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which 
the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
(ii) Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise); 

(b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed 
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective; 
(c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 
24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective; 
(d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered 
to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the 
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 
(e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of 
disability). 

2 of 6 

Page 12



 
Signed     
               Arthur Hunt, Licensing Officer   Date of issue:- 15/08/2016 
 

 

4.    The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 
request to customers where it is reasonably available. 

 

5.   (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure 
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation 
to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance 
with the age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to 
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either— 
(a) A holographic mark, or 
(b) An ultraviolet feature. 

 

6. The responsible person must ensure that— 
(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on 
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up 
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available 
to customers in the following measures— 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 
which is available to customers on the premises; and 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures 
are available.” 

 

7. If at specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out 
a security activity each such individual must be licensed by the Security Industry 
Authority. 

 

8.  A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted 
price. Full details of this Mandatory Condition can be found at:- 

      http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukdsi/2014/9780111109120  
 

Annex 2 – conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 

1. A proof of age scheme such as Challenge 25 shall be operated at the premises 
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic 
identification card such as a driving licence or passport. 
 

2. Where the supply of alcohol is a licensed activity no persons under 18 shall be 
admitted to or allowed to remain on the premises after 19:00hrs.  

3 of 6 

Page 13



3. All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in 
writing and kept at the premises for six months  
 

4. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting that customers 
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and the area quietly. 
 

5. Entertainment is to be held internally only and no music or speakers shall be 
provided to external areas of the premises. 
 

6. The premises licence holder shall implement a written dispersal policy to move 
customers from the premises and the immediate vicinity in such a way as to cause 
minimum disturbance or nuisance to neighbours both residential and business and 
to make the minimum impact upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential 
nuisance, anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder. The policy shall be approved in 
writing by the Licensing Authority. 
 

7. A premises daily register shall be kept at the premises.  This register shall be 
maintained and kept for a minimum of 12 months.  This register should record the 
name of the person responsible for the premises on each given day.  The premises 
daily register shall record all calls made to the premises where there is a complaint 
made by a resident or neighbour of noise nuisance or anti-social behaviour by 
persons attending or leaving the premises.  This shall record the details of the 
caller, the time and date of the call, the time and date of the incident about which 
the call is made and any actions taken to deal with the call.  The premises daily 
register shall be readily available for inspection by an authorised person throughout 
the trading hours of the premises. 
 

8. All door supervisors shall enter their full details in the premises daily register at 
the commencement of work. This shall record their full name, home address, 
contact telephone number, SIA registration number and the time they commenced 
and concluded working. If the door supervisor was supplied by an agency details of 
that agency shall also be recorded including the name of the agency, the registered 
business address and a contact telephone number. 
 

9. All door supervisors working outside the premises or whilst engaged in the 
dispersal of patrons at the close of business shall wear ‘high visibility clothing’. 
 

10. A properly specified and fully operational CCTV system shall be installed or the 
existing system maintained to a satisfactory standard. The system shall incorporate 
a camera covering each of the entrance doors and be capable of providing an image 
which is regarded as ‘identification standard’ of all persons entering and/or leaving 
the premises.  All other areas of risk identified in the operational requirement shall 
have coverage appropriate to the risk. 
 

11. To obtain a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering the 
premises on the CCTV system persons entering the premises should be asked to 
remove headwear unless worn as part of religious observance. 
The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and all recordings shall be 
securely stored for a minimum of one calendar month.  A system shall be in place to 
maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete audit trail maintained.  
The system shall comply with other essential legislation and all signs as required 
shall be clearly displayed.  The system shall be maintained and fully operational 
throughout the hours that the premises is open for any licensable activity. 

4 of 6 

Page 14



 
Signed     
               Arthur Hunt, Licensing Officer   Date of issue:- 15/08/2016 
 

 

12. A staff member from the premises who can operate the CCTV system shall be on 
the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public.  This staff 
member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute 
minimum of delay when requested. 
 

13. All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function for the premises. The 
training shall be written into a programme on-going and under constant review and 
must be made available to a relevant responsible authority when called upon. 
 

14. All personal licence holders supervising the supply of alcohol shall hold a 
nationally recognised licensing qualification. 
 

15. No person shall be allowed to leave the premises whilst in the possession of any 
glass drinking vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing any 
beverage. Drinks for consumption outside of the premises shall be served in non-
glassware drinking vessels (e.g. plastic, polystyrene, waxed paper).  
 

16. The licensee shall undertake a risk assessment and determine the need for 
doorstaff this shall be done on a regular basis and will accept permanent 
implementation of door staff if recommended by the Police or local authority.  
 

Annex 3 – conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 

1. After the terminal hour and at the close of business a member of staff shall be 
placed on the door to remind customers to leave quietly and to not loiter outside 
and to direct them to a cab office, bus stop or station as necessary to aid in a 
quiet and orderly dispersal. 

 

2. A phone number for residents to use to call The Fête Lounge with any concerns 
shall be displayed in the premises’ window and shall also be given to the 
residents above the premises who had made representations during the 
notification period. Complaints shall be recorded in the premises daily register. 

 

3. The volume controls for the sound system shall be enclosed in a lockable box to 
which only a manager/DPS has the keys and who is also responsible for 
ensuring that noise levels are not excessive.  

 

4. Doors and windows shall be kept closed during musical entertainment. 
 

5. CCTV recordings shall also be made available to authorised Council officers. 
 

6. A noise limiter shall be installed and set up in conjunction with the Council’s 
noise nuisance team. 

 

5 of 6 

Page 15



 
Annex 4 – premises plans 
 
 

 
 

6 of 6 

Page 16



 
Signed     
               Arthur Hunt, Licensing Officer   Date of issue:- 15/08/2016 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Part B 
 

Premises licence summary 

Premises licence number 17678 

Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises 
The Fête Lounge 

6 Station Road Upminster RM14 2UB 
 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 

Not applicable 
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 
 

Supply of Alcohol, Recorded Music 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
 

Monday to Sunday – 11:00 to 23:00 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
 

Monday to Sunday – 10:00 to 23:30 
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 
 

On supplies only 
 

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence 
 

The Fête Lounge Ltd 
6 Station Road Upminster RM14 2UB 

 

Registered number of holder 
09527651 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of 
alcohol 

Ms Nooreen Jafferkhan 
 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited 
 

Restricted 
 

1 of 1 
 
 
 

Page 17



 

Page 18



London Borough of Havering
Town Hall, Main Road
Romford, RM1 3BD
Tel: 01708 434343

Fete Lounge

Date: 10 October 2016
Scale: 1:1000

© Crown copyright and database rights 2016
Ordnance Survey 100024327Page 19



 

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Havering
Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@havering.gov.uk

Telephone: 01708 432777 

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference GT/FETELOUNGE/1/16 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

First name NOREEN

Family name JAFFERKHAN

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No

Registration number 09527651

Business name THE FETE LOUNGE LTD
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - 228907386 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

First name GRAHAM

Family name HOPKINS

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number 07810 826778 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No

Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name GT LICENSING CONSULTANTS
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Sole Trader

Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business CONSULTANT

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Business Address

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1) 

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

Yes No

Your date of birth 02 / 11 / 1980
 dd               mm             yyyy

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

National Insurance number JS290365B
This box need not be completed if you are an 
individual not liable to pay UK national 
insurance.

Place of birth HAROLD WOOD, ROMFORD

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Telephone number

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary 
activity at the premises described below.
Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed 
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address? 

Yes No

Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to 
the premises (or any part of the premises)?  

Neither Premises licence Club premises certificate

Premises licence number 017678

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

WITHIN THE PREMISES

Page 24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a 
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

CAFE / LOUNGE BAR

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

HALLOWEEN CELEBRATION EXTENSION. 
THE CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE SHALL APPLY DURING THE TEN HOURS.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a 
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5 
working days but no earlier than 9 working 
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form, 
note 7).

Event Dates 
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event 
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities. 
  
State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities 

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date 29 / 10 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

The maximum period for using premises for 
licensable activities under the authority of a 
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven 
days.

Event end date 29 / 10 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy Page 25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State the times during the 
event period that you propose 
to carry on licensable activities 
(give times in 24 hour clock) 
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 9)

23.00 TO 23.59 29/10/2016

State the maximum number 
of people at any one time that 
you intend to allow to be 
present at the premises 
during the times when you 
intend to carry on licensable 
activities, including any staff, 
organisers or performers
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 10)

60
Note that the maximum number of people 
cannot exceed 499.

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the 
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

On the premises only

Off the premises only

Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event 
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

NONE

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid 
personal licence? Yes No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority BRENTWOOD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Licence number PSL861

Date of issue / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Date of expiry / /
 dd               mm             yyyyPage 26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Any further relevant details

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a 
temporary event notice in 
respect of any premises for 
events falling in the same 
calendar year as the event for 
which you are now giving this 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

Have you already given a 
temporary event notice for 
the same premises in which 
the event period:   
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or  
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period   
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any associate of yours 
given a temporary event 
notice for an event in the 
same calendar year as the 
event for which you are now 
giving a temporary event 
notice? 

Yes No

Has any associate of yours 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less  
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities given a 
temporary event notice for an 
event in the same calendar 
year as the event for which 
you are now giving a 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

Page 27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or less 
            before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 17)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5  
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.  
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)
1

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief
1

* I understand that it is an offence:
1

* (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is 
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

1

* (ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for 
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name GRAHAM HOPKINS

Capacity AUTHORISED LICENSING CONSULTANT 

Date 03 / 10 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 28

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number GT/FETELOUNGE/1/16

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >

Page 29



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Havering
Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@havering.gov.uk

Telephone: 01708 432777 

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference GT/FETELOUNGE/2/16 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

First name NOREEN

Family name JAFFERKHAN

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No

Registration number 09527651

Business name THE FETE LOUNGE LTD
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - 228907386 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

First name GRAHAM

Family name HOPKINS

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number 07810 826778 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No

Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name GT LICENSING CONSULTANTS
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Sole Trader

Page 31



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business CONSULTANT

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Business Address

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1) 

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

Yes No

Your date of birth 02 / 11 / 1980
 dd               mm             yyyy

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

National Insurance number JS290365B
This box need not be completed if you are an 
individual not liable to pay UK national 
insurance.

Place of birth HAROLD WOOD, ROMFORD

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom Page 32



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Telephone number

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary 
activity at the premises described below.
Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed 
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address? 

Yes No

Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to 
the premises (or any part of the premises)?  

Neither Premises licence Club premises certificate

Premises licence number 017678

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

WITHIN THE PREMISES

Page 33



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a 
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

CAFE / LOUNGE BAR

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

GUY FAWKES CELEBRATION EXTENSION. 
THE CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE SHALL APPLY DURING THE TEN HOURS.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a 
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5 
working days but no earlier than 9 working 
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form, 
note 7).

Event Dates 
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event 
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities. 
  
State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities 

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date 05 / 11 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

The maximum period for using premises for 
licensable activities under the authority of a 
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven 
days.

Event end date 05 / 11 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyyPage 34



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State the times during the 
event period that you propose 
to carry on licensable activities 
(give times in 24 hour clock) 
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 9)

23.00 TO 23.59 05/11/2016

State the maximum number 
of people at any one time that 
you intend to allow to be 
present at the premises 
during the times when you 
intend to carry on licensable 
activities, including any staff, 
organisers or performers
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 10)

60
Note that the maximum number of people 
cannot exceed 499.

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the 
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

On the premises only

Off the premises only

Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event 
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

NONE

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid 
personal licence? Yes No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority BRENTWOOD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Licence number PSL861

Date of issue / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Date of expiry / /
 dd               mm             yyyy Page 35



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Any further relevant details

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a 
temporary event notice in 
respect of any premises for 
events falling in the same 
calendar year as the event for 
which you are now giving this 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

State the number of 
temporary event notices you 
have given for events in that 
same calendar year

1

Have you already given a 
temporary event notice for 
the same premises in which 
the event period:   
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or  
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period   
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any associate of yours 
given a temporary event 
notice for an event in the 
same calendar year as the 
event for which you are now 
giving a temporary event 
notice? 

Yes No

State the total number of 
temporary event notices your 
associate(s) have given for 
events in the same calendar 
year

1

Page 36



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Has any associate of yours 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less  
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities given a 
temporary event notice for an 
event in the same calendar 
year as the event for which 
you are now giving a 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or less 
            before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 17)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5  
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.  
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)
1

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief
1

* I understand that it is an offence:
1

* (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is 
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

1

* (ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for 
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

Page 37



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name GRAHAM HOPKINS

Capacity AUTHORISED LICENSING CONSULTANT 

Date 03 / 10 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number GT/FETELOUNGE/2/16

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >

Page 38

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Havering
Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@havering.gov.uk

Telephone: 01708 432777 

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference GT/FETELOUNGE/3/16 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

First name NOREEN

Family name JAFFERKHAN

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No

Registration number 09527651

Business name THE FETE LOUNGE LTD
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - 228907386 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 39



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

First name GRAHAM

Family name HOPKINS

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number 07810 826778 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No

Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name GT LICENSING CONSULTANTS
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Sole Trader

Page 40



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business CONSULTANT

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Business Address

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1) 

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

Yes No

Your date of birth 02 / 11 / 1980
 dd               mm             yyyy

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

National Insurance number JS290365B
This box need not be completed if you are an 
individual not liable to pay UK national 
insurance.

Place of birth HAROLD WOOD, ROMFORD

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom Page 41



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Telephone number

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary 
activity at the premises described below.
Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed 
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address? 

Yes No

Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to 
the premises (or any part of the premises)?  

Neither Premises licence Club premises certificate

Premises licence number 017678

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

WITHIN THE PREMISES

Page 42



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a 
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

CAFE / LOUNGE BAR

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

SCENES OF CARIBBEAN (SOCA) PARTY EXTENSION. 
THE CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE SHALL APPLY DURING THE TEN HOURS.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a 
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5 
working days but no earlier than 9 working 
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form, 
note 7).

Event Dates 
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event 
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities. 
  
State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities 

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date 26 / 11 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

The maximum period for using premises for 
licensable activities under the authority of a 
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven 
days.

Event end date 27 / 11 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy Page 43



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State the times during the 
event period that you propose 
to carry on licensable activities 
(give times in 24 hour clock) 
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 9)

23.00 26/11/2016 TO 01.00 27/11/2016

State the maximum number 
of people at any one time that 
you intend to allow to be 
present at the premises 
during the times when you 
intend to carry on licensable 
activities, including any staff, 
organisers or performers
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 10)

60
Note that the maximum number of people 
cannot exceed 499.

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the 
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

On the premises only

Off the premises only

Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event 
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

NONE

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid 
personal licence? Yes No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority BRENTWOOD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Licence number PSL861

Date of issue / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Date of expiry / /
 dd               mm             yyyyPage 44



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Any further relevant details

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a 
temporary event notice in 
respect of any premises for 
events falling in the same 
calendar year as the event for 
which you are now giving this 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

State the number of 
temporary event notices you 
have given for events in that 
same calendar year

2

Have you already given a 
temporary event notice for 
the same premises in which 
the event period:   
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or  
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period   
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any associate of yours 
given a temporary event 
notice for an event in the 
same calendar year as the 
event for which you are now 
giving a temporary event 
notice? 

Yes No

Has any associate of yours 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less  
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Page 45



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities given a 
temporary event notice for an 
event in the same calendar 
year as the event for which 
you are now giving a 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or less 
            before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 17)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5  
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.  
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)
1

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief
1

* I understand that it is an offence:
1

* (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is 
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

* (ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for 
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name GRAHAM HOPKINS

Capacity AUTHORISED LICENSING CONSULTANT 

Date 03 / 10 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 46



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number GT/FETELOUNGE/3/16

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >

Page 47

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Havering
Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@havering.gov.uk

Telephone: 01708 432777 

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference GT/FETELOUNGE/4/16 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

First name NOREEN

Family name JAFFERKHAN

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No

Registration number 09527651

Business name THE FETE LOUNGE LTD
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - NONE Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 48



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

First name GRAHAM

Family name HOPKINS

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number 07810 826778 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No

Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name GT LICENSING CONSULTANTS
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - 228907386 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Sole Trader

Page 49



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business CONSULTANT

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Business Address

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1) 

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

Yes No

Your date of birth 02 / 11 / 1980
 dd               mm             yyyy

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

National Insurance number JS290365B
This box need not be completed if you are an 
individual not liable to pay UK national 
insurance.

Place of birth HAROLD WOOD, ROMFORD

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom Page 50



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Telephone number

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary 
activity at the premises described below.
Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed 
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address? 

Yes No

Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to 
the premises (or any part of the premises)?  

Neither Premises licence Club premises certificate

Premises licence number 017678

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

WITHIN THE PREMISES

Page 51



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a 
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

CAFE / LOUNGE BAR

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

PRE CHRISTMAS SEASONAL EXTENSIONS. 
THE CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE SHALL APPLY DURING THE TEN HOURS.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a 
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5 
working days but no earlier than 9 working 
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form, 
note 7).

Event Dates 
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event 
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities. 
  
State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities 

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date 12 / 12 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

The maximum period for using premises for 
licensable activities under the authority of a 
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven 
days.

Event end date 18 / 12 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyyPage 52



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State the times during the 
event period that you propose 
to carry on licensable activities 
(give times in 24 hour clock) 
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 9)

23.00 TO 01.00 FD 12/12/16 TO 18/12/16

State the maximum number 
of people at any one time that 
you intend to allow to be 
present at the premises 
during the times when you 
intend to carry on licensable 
activities, including any staff, 
organisers or performers
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 10)

60
Note that the maximum number of people 
cannot exceed 499.

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the 
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

On the premises only

Off the premises only

Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event 
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

NONE

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid 
personal licence? Yes No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority BRENTWOOD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Licence number PSL861

Date of issue / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Date of expiry / /
 dd               mm             yyyy Page 53



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Any further relevant details

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a 
temporary event notice in 
respect of any premises for 
events falling in the same 
calendar year as the event for 
which you are now giving this 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

State the number of 
temporary event notices you 
have given for events in that 
same calendar year

3

Have you already given a 
temporary event notice for 
the same premises in which 
the event period:   
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or  
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period   
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any associate of yours 
given a temporary event 
notice for an event in the 
same calendar year as the 
event for which you are now 
giving a temporary event 
notice? 

Yes No

Has any associate of yours 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less  
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Page 54



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities given a 
temporary event notice for an 
event in the same calendar 
year as the event for which 
you are now giving a 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or less 
            before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 17)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5  
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.  
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)
1

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief
1

* I understand that it is an offence:
1

* (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is 
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

1

* (ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for 
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name GRAHAM HOPKINS

Capacity AUTHORISED LICENSING CONSULTANT 

Date 03 / 10 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 55



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number GT/FETELOUNGE/4/16

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >

Page 56

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Havering
Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@havering.gov.uk

Telephone: 01708 432777 

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference GT/FETELOUNGE/5/16 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

First name NOREEN

Family name JAFFERKHAN

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No

Registration number 09527651

Business name THE FETE LOUNGE LTD
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - 228907386 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 57



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

First name GRAHAM

Family name HOPKINS

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number 07810 826778 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No

Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name GT LICENSING CONSULTANTS
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Sole Trader

Page 58



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business CONSULTANT

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Business Address

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1) 

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

Yes No

Your date of birth 02 / 11 / 1980
 dd               mm             yyyy

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

National Insurance number JS290365B
This box need not be completed if you are an 
individual not liable to pay UK national 
insurance.

Place of birth HAROLD WOOD, ROMFORD

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom Page 59



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Telephone number

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary 
activity at the premises described below.
Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed 
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address? 

Yes No

Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to 
the premises (or any part of the premises)?  

Neither Premises licence Club premises certificate

Premises licence number 017678

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

WITHIN THE PREMISES

Page 60



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a 
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

CAFE / LOUNGE BAR

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

PRE CHRISTMAS SEASONAL EXTENSIONS. 
THE CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE SHALL APPLY DURING THE TEN HOURS.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a 
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5 
working days but no earlier than 9 working 
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form, 
note 7).

Event Dates 
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event 
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities. 
  
State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities 

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date 20 / 12 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

The maximum period for using premises for 
licensable activities under the authority of a 
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven 
days.

Event end date 25 / 12 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy Page 61



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State the times during the 
event period that you propose 
to carry on licensable activities 
(give times in 24 hour clock) 
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 9)

23.00 TO 01.00 20/12/16 TO 24/12/16 + 23.00 
24/12/16 TO 02.00 25/12/16

State the maximum number 
of people at any one time that 
you intend to allow to be 
present at the premises 
during the times when you 
intend to carry on licensable 
activities, including any staff, 
organisers or performers
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 10)

60
Note that the maximum number of people 
cannot exceed 499.

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the 
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

On the premises only

Off the premises only

Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event 
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

NONE

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid 
personal licence? Yes No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority BRENTWOOD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Licence number PSL861

Date of issue / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Date of expiry / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 62



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Any further relevant details

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a 
temporary event notice in 
respect of any premises for 
events falling in the same 
calendar year as the event for 
which you are now giving this 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

State the number of 
temporary event notices you 
have given for events in that 
same calendar year

4

Have you already given a 
temporary event notice for 
the same premises in which 
the event period:   
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or  
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period   
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any associate of yours 
given a temporary event 
notice for an event in the 
same calendar year as the 
event for which you are now 
giving a temporary event 
notice? 

Yes No

Has any associate of yours 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less  
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Page 63



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities given a 
temporary event notice for an 
event in the same calendar 
year as the event for which 
you are now giving a 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or less 
            before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 17)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5  
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.  
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)
1

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief
1

* I understand that it is an offence:
1

* (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is 
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

1

* (ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for 
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name GRAHAM HOPKINS

Capacity AUTHORISED LICENSING CONSULTANT 

Date 03 / 10 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 64



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number GT/FETELOUNGE/5/16

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >

Page 65

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Havering
Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@havering.gov.uk

Telephone: 01708 432777 

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference GT/FETELOUNGE/6/16 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

First name NOREEN

Family name JAFFERKHAN

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No

Registration number 09527651

Business name THE FETE LOUNGE LTD
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - 228907386 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 66



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the 
business DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

First name GRAHAM

Family name HOPKINS

E-mail address gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Main telephone number 07810 826778 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No

Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name GT LICENSING CONSULTANTS
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Sole Trader

Page 67



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business CONSULTANT

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Business Address

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1) 

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

Yes No

Your date of birth 02 / 11 / 1980
 dd               mm             yyyy

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

National Insurance number JS290365B
This box need not be completed if you are an 
individual not liable to pay UK national 
insurance.

Place of birth HAROLD WOOD, ROMFORD

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 55

Street CODENHAM GREEN

District

City or town BASILDON

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode SS16 5DT

Country United Kingdom Page 68



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail gtlicensingconsultants@googlemail.com

Telephone number

Other telephone number 07810 826778 

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary 
activity at the premises described below.
Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed 
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address? 

Yes No

Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name 6

Street STATION ROAD

District

City or town UPMINSTER

County or administrative area ESSEX

Postcode RM14 2UB

Country United Kingdom

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to 
the premises (or any part of the premises)?  

Neither Premises licence Club premises certificate

Premises licence number 017678

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

WITHIN THE PREMISES

Page 69



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a 
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

CAFE / LOUNGE BAR

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

PRE NEW YEAR SEASONAL EXTENSIONS. 
THE CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE SHALL APPLY DURING THE TEN HOURS.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a 
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5 
working days but no earlier than 9 working 
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form, 
note 7).

Event Dates 
There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event 
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities. 
  
State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities 

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date 28 / 12 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

The maximum period for using premises for 
licensable activities under the authority of a 
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven 
days.

Event end date 01 / 01 / 2017
 dd               mm             yyyyPage 70



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State the times during the 
event period that you propose 
to carry on licensable activities 
(give times in 24 hour clock) 
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 9)

23.00 TO 01.00 28/12/16 TO 30/12/16 + 23.00 
31/12/16 TO 02.00 01/01/17 + 23.00 TO 00.00 
01/01/17.

State the maximum number 
of people at any one time that 
you intend to allow to be 
present at the premises 
during the times when you 
intend to carry on licensable 
activities, including any staff, 
organisers or performers
(see also guidance on 
completing the form, note 10)

60
Note that the maximum number of people 
cannot exceed 499.

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the 
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

On the premises only

Off the premises only

Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event 
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

NONE

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid 
personal licence? Yes No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority BRENTWOOD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Licence number PSL861

Date of issue / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 71



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Date of expiry / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Any further relevant details

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a 
temporary event notice in 
respect of any premises for 
events falling in the same 
calendar year as the event for 
which you are now giving this 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

State the number of 
temporary event notices you 
have given for events in that 
same calendar year

5

Have you already given a 
temporary event notice for 
the same premises in which 
the event period:   
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or  
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period   
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Has any associate of yours 
given a temporary event 
notice for an event in the 
same calendar year as the 
event for which you are now 
giving a temporary event 
notice? 

Yes No

Has any associate of yours 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or 
            less before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less  
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Page 72



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities given a 
temporary event notice for an 
event in the same calendar 
year as the event for which 
you are now giving a 
temporary event notice?

Yes No

Has any person with whom 
you are in business carrying 
on licensable activities 
already given a temporary 
event notice for the same 
premises in which the event 
period: 
       a) Ends 24 hours or less 
            before; or 
       b) Begins 24 hours or less 
            after the event period 
            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 17)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5  
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.  
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)
1

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief
1

* I understand that it is an offence:
1

* (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is 
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

1

* (ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for 
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

Full name GRAHAM HOPKINS

Capacity AUTHORISED LICENSING CONSULTANT 

Date 03 / 10 / 2016
 dd               mm             yyyy

Page 73



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number GT/FETELOUNGE/6/16

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >

Page 74

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/havering/apply-1


file:///W|/...censing/Sub-committees/Casefiles%20Premises/2016/Fete%20Lounge%20Tens/FW%206%20TENs%20for%20Fete%20Lounge.txt[12/10/2016 16:07:17]

From:   Paul Campbell
Sent:   11 October 2016 14:54
To:     Paul Campbell
Subject:        FW: 6 TENs for Fete Lounge

From: David Cant  
Sent: 10 October 2016 09:37 
To: Licensing 
Subject: RE: 6 TENs for Fete Lounge

Good Morning,

I would like to object to all six TENs submitted by Mrs Jafferkhan relating to the extension of hours at 
the Fete Lounge, 6 Station Road Upminster between 29/10/16 & 01/01/2017, in the interests of the 
prevention of public nuisance.

Shortly after the premises was granted its current licence and began trading the environmental 
protection team received complaints concerning alleged noise nuisance arising from Fete 
Lounge.  Following a visit to the complainant’s property on Saturday 24th September it was determined 
that the level of noise experienced with the living accommodation above the Fete Lounge was 
unacceptable even prior to 23:00hrs.  Any extension beyond 23:00hrs is very likely to cause a material 
interference with the complainant’s quiet enjoyment of their property in the 1st floor reception room 
with the possibility of disturbing sleep in the 2nd floor bedrooms.

Condition 6 in Annex 3 of the current Premises Licence states that:

“A noise limiter shall be installed and set up in conjunction with the Council’s noise nuisance 
team.”

An initial visit was carried out prior to any complaints being received during which presence of a 
suitable limiter was confirmed.  It was agreed that whilst there were no complaints the limiter 
could remain unadjusted but in the event of any complaints a thorough assessment and 
adjustment of the limiter should follow.  A provisional date of 22nd October 2016 has been 
agreed to carry out the necessary adjustments.

Until the those adjustments have been made to the noise limiter, the environmental protection team 
cannot reasonably consider any extensions to hours.  Once the noise limiter has been suitably set, the 
likelihood of an extension of hours as late as 01:00 or 02:00hrs in a premises immediately below a 
residential property is unlikely to be suitable in any case.

Regards

David Cant
On Behalf of Environmental Protection team

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance 
of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed by the 
sender of this message are not necessarily those of the London Borough of Havering. If you have 
received this transmission in error, please use the reply function to tell us and then permanently Page 75



file:///W|/...censing/Sub-committees/Casefiles%20Premises/2016/Fete%20Lounge%20Tens/FW%206%20TENs%20for%20Fete%20Lounge.txt[12/10/2016 16:07:17]

delete what you have received. This email was scanned for viruses by the London Borough of 
Havering anti-virus services and on leaving the Authority was found to be virus free. Please note: 
Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy 
on the use of electronic communications. - 

Page 76


	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 FETE LOUNGE, 6 STATION PARADE, UPMINSTER - APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES
	LO Rpt
	Premises Licence
	Map
	18427
	18428
	18429
	18430
	18431
	18432
	A9RD668.tmp
	Local Disk
	W:\data02\BSSADMIN\Committees\Licensing\Sub-committees\Casefiles Premises\2016\Fete Lounge Tens\FW 6 TENs for Fete Lounge.txt




